\/{/!Lrto/wjm K RHP - {0/94/2"2- SLTES /f#'gf:,,.

LANDMARK g  SURVEY

\%-\
Bibb/Winter 1979

Street Address: 711 West Main Street Historic Name: Peyton-Ellington Building
Map and Parcel: . 32-153 Date/Period: 1893
Census Track & Block: 1-307 Style: Victorian
Present Qwner: vVirginia C. Estes He1:ght '?o Corm:ce:

Address: Route 1, Box 141, Ch'ville = [| Height in Stories: P
Present Use: Storefront Church Present Zoning: B-3
Original Owner: A. N. Peyton Land Area (sq.ft.): 25' x 132.7' (3317 sq. ft.)
Original Use: bry Goods Store Assessed Value (land + imp.):

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This is one of only two buildings with iron-clad facades remaining in Charlottesville. It is two stories tall and
three bays wide. Wall construction is of brick laid in 5-course American~with-Flemish bond. Decorated pilasters at
each end of the facade support a cornice with plain frieze, modillions, and cornice stops above the first level
storefront. The entrance to the living quarters above is at the right side of the facade, and a narrower matching
pilaster separates it from the storefront. A 1917 photograph shows the store entrance at the left side of the
facade, also set off by a narrow pilaster. The store entrance is now centered between two display windows which have
been boarded up. Both entrances have single-paned glass doors with transoms. Windows at the second level are double
sash, l-over-1 light, with plain wooden trim. They are flanked by pairs of short engaged Corinthianesque columns set
on tall pedestals decorated with two rosettes. The pilasters support a heavy entablature on the parapet with a row
of round discs connected by hyphens on the architrave, a plain frieze, paired brackets between the bays, a projecting
cornice with modillions and cornice stops. There is a finial at each corner and a plaque for the store name above thef
center bay. The 1917 photograph shows the facade painted in contrasting colors and a second-story balcony with simpled
balustrade cantilevered over the sidewalk. The entire facade is now covered with the same greenish-white peeling
paint. The interior has a patterend tin ceiling. The west side elevation is five bays long with flat-arched windows
at the second level. The shed roof slopes to the rear. The two-story rear addition is built of i id 4

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

6-course American bond and has a shed roof sloping to the east side.

In 1892 Sarah F. Culin, widow of John C. Culin, sold a corner of her yard to A. N. Peyton (City DB 3-242) who built
this store building there the next year and rented it to J. P. Ellington for a dry goods store. According to tax
records and the Sanborn maps, the rear wing was probably added c. 1896. Ellington purchased the building in 1901

(DB 12-288) and also purchased several adjoinimg lots when the rest of the Culin property was subdivided in 1920. He
sold it all in 1924 to A. G. Carter (DB 46-44), who sold it to W. D. Haden and Hollis Rinehart in 1935 (DB 85-424).
Haden's estate later purchased Rinehart's share of this building (DB 141-224, 229) and sold the building to J. Elmer
and Virginia C. Estes in 1970 (DB 321-73). After Ellington sold it, Charles Worthington operated a book store in
this building in the 1930's and lived above. In the 1950's and early 1960's it housed the Albemarle Maytag Co. It
is now being used as a storefront church.

GRAPHICS

Additional Deed References: City DB 4-226, 8-473.
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